From: CMSI <CMSI@hq.dhs.gov> Date: June 22, 2016 at 1:24:40 PM EDT To: CMSI
<CMSI@hgqg.dhs.gov> Subject: Graduate Student Opportunity: DHS Information
Technology Specialist (INFOSEC) Job Vacancy Announcement

Good afternoon,

The Department of Homeland Security (DHS) is responsible for safeguarding our
Nation’s critical systems from physical and cyber threats that can affect national
security, public safety, and economic prosperity. As technology becomes increasingly
more sophisticated, the demand for an experienced and qualified workforce to
protect our Nation's networks and information systems has never been higher. This
opportunity targets students pursuing a higher level graduate program leading to a
Master’s degree or Ph.D. in a field of computer technology (computer science,
engineering, information science, information systems management, mathematics,
operations research, statistics, or technology management).

Interested applicants may select the following link for more information:
Information Technology Specialist (INFOSEC) GS-2210-09/11

Vacancies are located throughout the Washington Metro area. A list of DHS
components appears below.

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)

U.S. Coast Guard (USCQG)

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)

U.S. Secret Service (USSS)

Directorate for Management, Office Chief Information (OCIO)
Directorate for Management, Chief Security Office (CSO)
National Protection and Programs Directorate (NPPD)

Key Duties

. Providing support of ongoing IT projects and programs that have a significant
impact on the delivery of National Security Systems.
Consulting with IT security experts in developing communications to inform
customers, solve problems and instruct them in taking necessary actions for
security compliance.
Providing advice relative to system security upgrades or enhancements.
Participating in projects to prototype and pilot new system security concepts and
enhancements.
Assessing new systems security design methodologies to improve quality or
compliance with policy.

Key Requirements



v" You must be a U.S. citizen to apply for this position

v" You must successfully pass a drug screen

v You must successfully pass a background investigation

v’ Selective Service registration required

v You must successfully obtain security clearance if applicable

To learn more about the Information Technology Specialist (INFOSEC) vacancy and
how to apply please visit: https://www.usajobs.gov/GetJob/ViewDetails/440656100

Thank You!

The Department of Homeland Security
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